February 28, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Douglas H. Coe, Acting Director
Division of Risk Analysis
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: Thomas Nicholson, Sr. Level Advisor /RA/
Division of Risk Analysis
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY FOR THE
PFHA WORKSHOP
Attached for your information is the public meeting summary for the Probabilistic

Flood/Hazard Assessment (PFHA) workshop held at the NRC headquarters auditorium from

January 29 — 31, 2013.

CONTACT: Thomas Nicholson, RES/DRA
(301) 251-7498



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

ADAMS Accession No.:ML13057A569

OFFICE |RES/DRA Tech Editor AD:RES/DRA
NAME T. Nicholson J. Zabel (via email) D. Coe
DATE 02/28/13 02/26/13 02 /28/13

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY



